

1918Bengairn
~~Torwood~~
Peebles
Scotland

March 20th 1918

Dear Mr. Watt,

I must apologise for not having answered your letter of March 1st. When I wrote on the 28th of February agreeing to Messrs. Nelson's proposal with regard to "Kit Kennedy" and "Cinderella". I asked was "Cleg Kelly" not to be included in the same arrangement. When I received your second letter saying Messrs. Nelson were also arranging for "Cleg Kelly" on the same terms, I did not think it necessary to reply, but I see now that I ought to have done so. Please understand that it was not carelessness only the fear of troubling you with any letters that were not strictly necessary.

I hope Mr. Murray will agree to terms you propose with regard to "Cleg Kelly" and that he will make no difficulty in the matter.

I am yours sincerely,

Ruth Mary Crockett